From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Bcec:

Campbell, Andrew
3/10/2010 5:21:10 PM

Redacted

Jacqueline (jaqueline.clay@cpuc.ca.gov)
Hughes, John (Reg Rel) (/O=PG&E/OU=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=J8HS)

Clay,

Subject: RE: Mtg w/PG&E, Brian Cherry, VP, Reg'y; John Hughes, Dir, re PG&E GRC Rate

sally,

Thanks for accommodating this rescheduling.

Andy

Design (Phase 2) App. Filing (Andy)

From:

Redacted

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 4:39 PM

To: Clay, Jacqueline

Cc: Campbell, Andrew; Hughes, John (Reg Rel)

Subject: RE: Mtg w/PG&E, Brian Cherry, VP, Reg'y; John Hughes, Dir, re PG&E GRC Rate Design
(Phase 2) App. Filing (Andy)

Thanks, Jacqueline.

FYI -1 just heard that PG&E will file its GRC Rate Design application on the 22nd of March.

‘ Redacted

Regulatory Relations

1 Redacted

SB GT&S 0759025


mailto:jaqueline.clay@cpuc.ca.gov

From: Clay, Jacqueline [mailto:jaqueline.clay@cpuc.ca.gov]

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 4:16 PM

To:Redacted Campbell, Andrew

Subject: Mtg w/PG&E, Brian Cherry, VP, Reg'y; John Hughes, Dir, re PG&E GRC Rate Design (Phase 2)
App. Filing (Andy)

Updated meeting request from 3/15

When: Thursday, March 25

10 am - 10:30 am

Where: 505 Van Ness Avenue

Room 5209

San Francisco, CA 84102

Attendees: Brian Cherry, VP, Reg'y Relations; John Hughes, Director

Jacqueline Clay

Office of Commissioner Nancy Ryan

California Public Utilities Commission

505 Van Ness Avenue

San Francisco, CA 94102

(D) 415-703-1721

(F) 415-703-3352

jacqueline.clav@cpuc.ca.gov
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